712212017 FW: PMO wi-fi installed [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] - Malcolm Turnbull

FW: PMO wi-fi installed [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Fri 09/10/2015 19:00

@turnbull.com.au>;

UNCLASSIFIED

From: NG

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 6:11 PM
To:
Subject: PMO wi-fi installed [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi
The Wi-Fi for the PMO has been installed.

Network: PMO

Are you happy for me to email the details around the office, or is it to be restricted?

Thanks

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




712212017 Please Bring Julian Assange Home - Malcolm Turnbull

Please-Bring Julian Assange Home

Fri 09/10/2015 12:41

To_@tumbull.com,am;-@turnbull.com.au e turnbull.com aus; [l turnbullcom.au

Mr Turnbull,

Julian Assange has spent over three years in the Ecuadorian Embassy in London, and nearly 5 years in UK detention, and yet he STILL has
not been charged with any crime.

Mr Assange's family have suffered terribly throughout this long ordeal.

Please do the right thing. Demand that Sweden either charge him or drop their case (what's left of it), and demand that the UK allow Mr
Assange free passage to Ecuador, if not home to see his family in Australia.

You should also demand that the USA drops it's Grand Jury investigation of WikiLeaks, a journalism team who provide much-needed
transparency to the public all around the world.

The world is watching - what kind of PM do you want to be?

Regards,
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RE: Telephone Number for tonight's call with PM Cameron
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thu 08/10/2015 19:04

v N : . . com. au>; Clarke, Drew
<DrewClarke@pm.govau>;

UNCLASSIFIED
In the diary — thanks ||
From: [ N

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 6:55 PM
To: -@turnbull.com.au; Clarke, Drew;
Subject: Telephone Number for tonight's call with PM Cameron [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Prime Minister

The number to call for your 8:25pm telephone call tonight with PM Cameron is the No. 10 Switchboard:
Decision maker note:

_ This is one of the
many Number 10

[ ] switchboard
numbers readily

el 1.
AVALAUITCT UIIIITIT,

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




712212017 Invitation to launch Ask Izzy app & Dinner with the Gove... - Malcolm Turnbull

Invitation to launch Ask Izzy app & Dinner with ||| EGTGG_.

Tue 06/10/2015 11:36

<_:,_@lumbull.comlau >, _@turnbul!.com.au >;

B 1 attachments (59 KB)
Invitation to Launch Ask |zzy Homeless Portal.pdf;
Decision maker note: Personal information of proposed
Dmr- dinner invitee redacted as we have not conducted a third
party consult with names mentioned.
Further to my email yesterday attached is a letter for the Prime Minister regarding the launch of the Ask Izzy app - hard copy on its way.
On another matter, | have heard back from the _ith regards to possible dinner dates - -re free the
following nights:
I o hese happen {0 work
In an ideal world, we could do both in 24 hours as we would really like to launch the app on the _ - possibly

dreaming on my behalf!

Many thanks

Herald Sun - We're for Victoria|

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

News Corp Australia|

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and
its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not
relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any
of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.



7/22/12017 FW: Bushfire - Casboult Road, Wensleydale, Victoria - 5 ... - Malcolm Turnbull

FW: Bushfire - Casboult Road, Wensleydale, Victoria - 5 October 2015
[For Official Use Only] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Mon 05/10/2015 20:09

UNCLASSIFIED

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

~~~~~ Qriginal Message-----
me:H

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 07:51 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: larke, Drew;
Cc: McKinnon, Allan; Bryant, Kylie;
Subject: RE: Bushfire - Casboult Road, Wensleydale, Victoria - 5 October 2015 [For Official Use Only] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Many thanks - grateful updates when more is known

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From:
Sent: Monday, 5 October 2015 7:41:31 PM
To: Clarke, Drew;
Cc:
Subject: FW: Bushfire - Casboult Road, Wensleydale, Victoria - 5 October 2015 [For Official Use Only]
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Just passing this on as the PM is in Melbourne today and there's a possibility of loss of life as a result of bushfire in Wensleydale,
Victoria. It is often difficult to get a clear picture of what's happening on the ground in this early response phase — it is possible that
the occupants evacuated the house before it was lost. We will continue to monitor and provide updates as soon as we know more
about this specific Incident, or if this fire (which is not yet under control) causes further loss of property or any loss of life.

Victoria's CFA has good capabilities and expertise and will be working to contain (rather than control) the fire overnight.
There is some media coverage -http://www.sbs.com.au/news/article/2015/10/05/fire-burns-vic-home-no-word-occupant
Holding lines are below, if needed:

- Victorian authorities are doing everything possible to contain a bushfire in Wensleydale in Victoria's southwest.

- This is still an unfolding situation. Victorian authorities have confirmed that one house has been destroyed and that the fate
of the occupants is not yet known. Our thoughts and hearts go out to the Wensleydale community.



712212017 FW: Bushfire - Casboult Road, Wensleydale, Victoria - 5 ... - Malcolm Turnbull

- | urge everyone in the affected area to keep up to date with the latest news and emergency wamings by monitoring the

alerts issued by the Victorian Country Fire Authority and the media.

- Please - follow the direction of emergency services personnel.

Please let me know if you need anything more from us.

Thanks

Crisis Management | National Security Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

From: NGComrns | o~ Behaif of ccc

Sent: Monday, 5 October 2015 6:31 PM

To: Crisis Management

Subject: Bushfire - Casboult Road, Wensleydale, Victoria - 5 October 2015 [For Official Use Only]

Good evening,

The Victorian State Crisis Centre has confirmed a bushfire has destroyed a house in Victoria's southwest.

The fate of the occupants is not yet known.

The bushfire is not yet under control.

Australian Government Crisis Coordination Centre (CCC)
Crisis Coordination Branch

Emergency Managemenl Australia / Attorney-General's Department

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
message from your computer systen.




7/22/2017 FW: Parramatta incident [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] - Malcolm Turnbull

FW: Parramatta incident [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Sat 03/10/2015 14:58

o . com > Clarke, Drew <Drew Clrke@p govauy; I

UNOFFICIAL

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

-~---Qriginal Message-----
From:
Sent; Saturday, October 03, 2015 02:52 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To

Subject: FW: FW: Parramatta incident

In Confidence

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

Subject: Fwd: FW: Parramatta incident

Please see below
Please see below the proposed list of participants for the conference call this afternoon at 5:30pm.

Deputy Commissioner Burn has indicated no issue with the list. Please let me know any concerns so they can be addressed promptly. Please note
while there are further potential community participants, a smaller number has been advised for this purpose.

Prime Minister Turbull
Premier Baird
Minister Ajaka
Assistant Minister Fierravanti - Wells
(NSW Police)
I, (\F P)
I ticultural NSW

I 10

PO
ffice of Minister Ajaka
MNSW

Staffer to Deputy Commissioner Burn

Community:




7/22/2017 FW: Parramatta incident [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] - Malcolm Tumbull - [JOCOC0O0OI 0000 OO0

O0ff000rbodooo
Jo000ii0Idoooom

|
OO0o00rDonoirooman
Qoo0oiooon

Minister Ajaka will also be able to contact other community leaders on an individual basis relevant to the matter but not included in the
call. Broader list can be supplied if needed.

Kind regards,

On behalf of Minister Ajaka

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




7/22/2017 Fwd: FOR REVIEW - draft MR - pension increase [SEC=UNCLA... - Malcolm Turnbull

Fwd: FOR REVIEW - draft MR - pension increase
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sun 20/09/2015 12:25

T I @ t:rnbull.com.au>;

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From

Date: 20 September 2015 11:37:57 am AEST

To:

Cc

Subject: FOR REVIEW - draft MR - pension increase [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

DRAFT MEDIA STATEMENT

Sunday 20 September 2015

COALITION GOVERNMENT DELIVERS YET ANOTHER PAYMENT BOOST
FOR AGE PENSIONERS

The Coalition Government has delivered another increase to Australia’s 3.7 million age pensioners, giving
single pensioners a $6.80 boost to their fortnightly payments or $176.80 a year, while couples will receive
an extra $10.20 a fortnight or $265.20 a year, Minister for Social Services, the Hon. Scott Morrison
announced today.

“These increases, following indexation linked to the Consumer Price Index, will see the maximum age
pension rise to $867 a fortnight for single pensioners and $1,307 for couples combined,” Minister Morrison
said.

“In addition more than 170,000 pensioners with modest assets will have their pensions increased by an
average of more than $30 per fortnight as part of the Government’s plans for fairer access to a more
sustainable pension that will come into effect in January 2017. This increase was and still is opposed by
Labor. Once again the Labor Party’s shrill and hypocritical scare campaign on pensions has been exposed.

“Since this Government came into office, the age pension has increased by $58.60 for single pensioners
and by $88.20 for couples combined.

“Pensioners also benefit from the Coalition Government’s decision to retain the carbon tax compensation
through the Energy Supplement of $14.10 per fortnight for single pensioners and $21.20 for couples.

“Around one million aliowance recipients will also receive increases to their Newstart Allowance, Parenting
Payment Partnered, Widow Allowance, Partner Allowance, and Sickness Allowance as a result of today’s
indexation.

“The total payment for single people without children will increase by $4.20, to $532.20 a fortnight, while
the payment for partnered recipients will increase by $7.60 each, to $480.50 a fortnight, including the
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Energy Supplement.

“Parenting Payment Single recipients will receive an extra $5.80, bringing total payment to $743.20 a
fortnight including supplements.

“The Australian Government understands the importance of these increases to help pensioners and
allowance recipients to keep up with the cost of living,” Minister Morrison said.

Adult rates of pensions and allowances are adjusted twice a year, in March and September, to ensure they
keep up with the cost of living. Pension increases are linked to prices and wages while allowance increases
are linked to the Consumetr Price Index,

Pensions are adjusted using whichever of the two measures, the Pensioner and Beneficiary Living Cost
Index or the Consumer Price Index, produces the higher result. That result is then compared to a Male
Total Average Weekly Earnings benchmark. If this benchmark gives a higher pension increase, then the
benchmark is used to adjust pensions.

The Consumer Price Index drove pension increases in 2014 and 2015.

Rent Assistance and a number of other supplementary payments have also been increased due to the
September indexation adjustments.

Full details of all rates and thresholds indexed today can be found at https://www.dss.gov.au/about-the-
artment/benefits-payments



7/22/2017 FW: PM Cameron Speeches - Extremism, UNGA and Conservati... - Malcolm Turnbull

FW: PM Cameron Speeches - Extremism, UNGA and Conservative
Party conference [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thu 08/10/2015 19:15

o [ < . o0 com.au>

UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 3:41 PM

o: I -, Orc; [

Subject: FW: PM Cameron Speeches - Extremism, UNGA and Conservative Party conference [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Please see below: PM Cameron also spoke on extremism overnight at the Conservative Party conference and last week
at UNGA.

From: [N

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 3:25 PM
To:
Subject: FW: PM Cameron Speeches - Extremism, UNGA and Conservative Party conference [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

. v <'|l include these as background in the brief but might be useful background for you if you haven’t already
read them

https://www.gov. ver eeches/extremism-pm-spee

Subject: PM Cameron Speeches - UNGA and Conservative Party conference [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Conservative Party conference — 7 October (UK time)

PM Cameron delivered his speech to the Conservative Party conference overnight, and while there is no transcript as yet
available, the following points were made in relation to extremism:

Extremism

* Britain needs to confront extremism

* "When I read what some young people born and brought up in this country are doing, it makes me feel sick to
my stomach."

» Isil is murdering Muslims more than anyone else

* Take on extremism in all forms: violent and non-violent
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» Segregation must be tackled

* Children spending "several hours each day are a Madrassa" where they are taught they should not mix with
people of other religions; being beaten; and "swallowing conspiracy theories" about Jewish people

* Madrassas will be shut down if they are found to be teaching intolerance

+ "No more" passive tolerance of female genital mutilation (FGM) and forced marriages of children

« Parents who take children for FGM will be arrested, people arranging forced marriages will be prosecuted
» "That’s right: less Britain-bashing, more national pride — our way, the Conservative way, the only way to
greater days."

UNGA speech

David Cameron spoke during a general debate at the 2015 United Nations General Assembly (UNGA) on ISIL
and countering violent extremism.

We will play our part militarily, we have carried out 300 strikes in Iraq, we’ve trained over 1,000 Iraqi troops.
We are going to play a particular role helping with the counter-IED part of what’s happening in Iraq and we’ll
play our part politically.

We’ll support Mr Abadi with all the vital work he is doing. Britain has spent 1.6 billion dollars in supporting
Syrians in those refugee camps in Lebanon and in Jordan, and we’ll go on doing that because it is so vital as
part of this effort. We’ll support transition in Syria, Barack, that you spoke about and that we need to see so
badly.

We also will play our role in the propaganda war that we need to win, because frankly we need to call out ISIL
for the mass executions, for the rapes, for the killing of innocent Sunni Arabs, while they are selling oil and
wheat to the Assad regime at the same time.

We need to win this propaganda war far more effectively than we have today. We are going to be establishing
the Coalition Strategy Communications Cell in the United Kingdom, which will give some funding of 15
million dollars to start with and I think it needs to be an important part to win, as people have said, the battle of
hearts and minds amongst the young Muslims around the world.

I want to make just one point in my remarks, and it’s this — I think what we are saying about countering violent
extremism, I don’t think it’s enough. I think we need to focus on the extremism that lies behind the violent
extremism as well.

Why do I say this? Well, I say it because the boy who straps a bomb to his chest and blows up an Iraqi town,
the guy that stands in the desert with a knife having just beheaded a British hostage or whoever: they don’t get
there from a standing start — they have extremist views and an extremist mindset before they make that final
decision to be an extremist terrorist.

Now maybe it starts with being told that Christians and Muslims can’t live together. Maybe it moves on to
being told that Muslims everywhere in the world are under attack, the grievance narrative. Sometimes it’s being
told that the terrible attack that took place in the city on 9/11 was somehow a Jewish conspiracy.

And then it goes on to being told that violence is sometimes justified, that a suicide bomb if it happens in Israel
well maybe that’s not so bad. And you get an extremist mindset that then moves on to the belief that taking part
in violent jihad or joining ISIL or joining any other of these franchises, Al Shabab or others, is justified.

My point is simply this: we have to stop this process at the start, not at the end. So of course we have to win
militarily; we have to have the political solution; we need all the propaganda I’ve spoken about — but we also
need to challenge the extremist world view right at the very start.

What does that mean? Well, in Western countries, it means that we have to root out the extremist preachers that
are poisoning the minds of young Muslims in our country. We have to build more integrated societies so that
young people feel they truly belong.

We need to make sure we don’t allow the incubation of an extremist world view even before it gets to justifying
violence. We’ve got to get it out of our schools, get it out of our prisons, get it out of our universities. I believe
in freedom of speech, but freedom to hate is not the same thing.

I think the King of Jordan who just spoke made a very powerful intervention about the special responsibility
there is amongst Muslim countries and Muslim leaders. Barack, you said — and you are quite right — that every
religion has its extremists. We have to be frank that the biggest problem we have today is that Islamist extremist
violence that has given birth to ISIL, to Al Shabab, to Al-Qaeda and so many other groups.

Now these people claim to act in the name of the Islamic religion, they don’t. I can say they don’t. I can say
they don’t over and over again. You can say they don’t, but there is nothing more powerful that what for
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instance the King of Jordan has just said, when Muslim leaders and Muslim countries reclaim their religion and
explain why what these people are saying is not Islam, it is a perversion of Islam.

So we have to do that and to take away the building blocks of extremism that lead people to an extremist world
view, that then takes them to an extremist terrorist view.

That I think is as important as the military, political, diplomatic and other steps that we’ll take as part of this
vital campaign.

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






